2018 Maine Shared CHNA Engagement Summary

Table of Contents:

Overview	
Androscoggin County	3
Aroostook County	
Cumberland	
Franklin	6
Hancock	
Kennebec	
Knox	
Lincoln	<u>c</u>
Oxford	10
Penobscot:	10
Piscataquis	11
Sagadahoc	11
Somerset	13
Waldo	13
Washington	14
York	15
Key Informant Interviews	

Overview

The following report describes those who were consulted during the 2018 Community Engagement process for the Maine Shared Community Health Needs Assessment (Maine Shared CHNA). The first section includes a summary of each county's community events and numbers reached. These tables are then followed by a listing of organizations consulted in that process.

The last section is a summary of effort for the Key Informant Interviews (KIIs). KIIs were performed in order to ensure our process included input from Maine's vulnerable populations. The results from these interviews are woven into the analysis for each county's Community Health Needs Assessment (CHNA) reports and can be considered when listing those consulted in the CHNA process.

By the numbers:

- 41 forums or community events (3 were simultaneously webcast)
- 1848 people provided input on health issues
- 42 Key Informant Interviews were conducted
 - o 31 by JSI and
 - o 11 by local coalition members

For questions or more information on the content of this report, please contact:

Jo Morrissey, Program Manager
Maine Shared Community Health Needs Assessment P
ilmorrisse@mainehealth.org

Androscoggin County

Type of Engagement	Location and Date	Facilitator	Attendees
Community Forum	Lewiston October 3, 2018	JSI	48
Community Forum	Lewiston October 11, 2018	Local Facilitators	31
County Health Rankings Health Action Forum	Lewiston, June 27, 2018	Dr. Heather Shattuck- Heidorn and Kristine Jenkins	37

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Androscoggin Home Healthcare +Hospice Lewiston Public Schools

Androscoggin Valley Council of Governments Maine Army National Guard Counter Drug Task

Bates College Force
Bright Future Healthier You Maine CDC

Catholic Charities of Maine Maine Community Integration

Central Maine Medical Center MaineHealth

City of Lewiston Maine Medical Center – CORE

Central Maine HealthCare New Beginnings

Central Maine Medical Center Family Medicine

New Mainers Public Health Initiative

Residency Promise Early Education Center

Central Maine Medical Center-Woman's Rural Health & Primary Care
Hospital Association Safe Voices

Community Clinical Services St. Mary's Hospital

Community Dental St. Mary's Regional Medical Center
Community members Tri County Mental Health Services

Covenant Health U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants

Dempsey Center U.S. Senator Angus King's Office

Gateway Community Services Veterans Inc.

Hanley Leadership Center

Western Maine Community Action

Healthy Androscoggin

Western Public Health District

Immigrant Resources Center of Maine

YMCA of Auburn-Lewiston

Sources: 10/3: Email on 12/21/18; 10/11 Forum Registration excel sheet uploaded into SmartSheet on 11/19/18; 6/27: Health Equity meeting minutes

Aroostook County

Fort Kent University of Maine at Fort Kent 9		9/17/2018	21
Houlton	Houlton Regional Hospital	9/17/2018	17
Presque Isle	Northern Maine Community College	9/17/2018	38

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Aroostook Agency on Aging

Aroostook County Action Program

Aroostook County Health Network/Pines Health

Services

Aroostook Mental Health Center Aroostook Public Health District

Aroostook Substance Abuse Prevention

Cary Medical Center Community Member

E.D. Bells

Fiddlehead Focus Fish River Rural Health

Greater Fort Kent Chamber of Commerce

Health Services Foundation Hope and Justice Project

Houlton Family Practice and Pain Clinic

Houlton-Pediatrics-Houlton Regional Hospital

Houlton Regional Hospital

Houlton Regional Hospital and Link for Hope

Katahdin Valley Health Center

Kristen Wells Consulting

Life by Design Maine CDC

Maine CDC - Public Health Nursing

MSAD #27

Northern Light Health

Northern Light Acadia Healthcare Northern Light Acadia Hospital Northern Light AR Gould Hospital

Northern Light Home Care & Hospice Northern

Maine Community College Northern Maine Medical Center

Power of Prevention Presque Isle Star-Herald St. John Valley Pediatrics

Seniors Achieving Greater Education

The Northern Lighthouse, Inc. United Way of Aroostook

University of Maine Cooperative Extension

Source: Posted to smartsheet 12/21; comments from final report draft; 2/25 emails from NH & JF & SB

Cumberland

Cumberland	Portland	MMC Dana Center	10/4/2018	90
Cumberland	Naples	Lake Region High School	10/11/2018	92
Cumberland	Portland	Gateway Community Services	6/25/2018	50

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Acadia Healthcare

Africans for Improved Access

Allons Health

Alzheimer's Association American Cancer Society Birch Lane Strategies/ CDPHC

Bridgton Academy

Bridgton Community Center

Bridgton Hospital

Bridgton Hospital Physicians Group Bridgton Lake Region Rotary Club

Bridgton Public Library

Cardiac activist, speaker, author of, An Arrow

through the Heart Catholic Charities Maine Center for Grieving Children

Center for Tobacco Independence/MaineHealth

Central Maine HealthCare, System Director,

Primary Care

Central Maine Medical Group

City of Portland Public Health Department

City of South Portland

Community Advocate, Community Health

Educator

Community Dental
Community Members
Crooked River Counseling
Cross Cultural Consulting Group

Cumberland County Food Security Council

Cumberland Public Health District

Cutler Research Institute, USM Muskie School

Day One

First Congregational Church of Bridgton

Frannie Peabody Center Gateway Community Services Good Shepherd Food Bank Greater Portland Health

Greater Portland Council of Governments

Hanley Leadership Center

Harry E. Davis Pediatric Center

Harpswell Dept. of Safety and Emergency

Services

House of Languages

Lake Region Community Health Board Lakes Environmental Association Lakes Region Recovery Center

Lakes Region Substance Abuse Coalition

LearningWorks / Americorps

Lakes Region Substance Awareness Coalition Board Member - Key Bank Employee Maine Access Immigrant Network (MAIN) Maine Behavioral Healthcare / Spring Harbor

Hospital

Maine CDC, District Public Health Liaison

Maine Families

Maine Farmland Trust

Maine Immigrant's Rights Coalition

MaineHealth

Maine Medical Center Center for Outcomes

Research and Evaluation Maine Medical Center Maine Medical Partners Martins Point HealthCare Memorial Hospital, NH Mid Coast Hospital

MSAD 61

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI)

Nautilus Public Health

Navigator Program, Bridgton Community Center

Northern Light Home Care & Hospice

Northern Light Mercy Hospital

Planned Parenthood of Northern New England

Portland Outright

Preble Street Learning Collaborative

Retired founding officer of Genzyme Corp.,

Cambridge Retired M.D.

Retired/ Community Member

Retired/Volunteer

Sam L. Cohen Foundation

SoPo Unite

Spring Harbor Hospital

Tai Chi Maine The Bridgton News

The Opportunity Alliance

The Opportunity Alliance/Head Start

Town of Bridgton, Grant Writer

Town of Bridgton/Harrison, Local Health Officer

Town of Gray

Tri County Mental Health

United Way of Greater Portland

U.S. Centers for Disease Control & Prevention U.S. Committee for Refugees and Immigrants

University of New England University of Southern Maine

Westbrook Schools

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for

Women Infants, and Children (WIC)

Sources: 6/26 CHR Portland Immigrant Health Minutes; 10/11: Naples forum attendance list from

SmartSheet; Portland registration list from smartsheet, emails from HSH, EF, and KJ

Franklin

Franklin	Farmington	Mt. Blue HS	10/25/2018	41
Franklin	County wide	Greater Franklin County Health	9/22/2018	317
		Survey		
Franklin	Farmington	Franklin Resource Collaborative	11/14/2018	14
		focus group		
Franklin	Farmington	Physician survey	12/14/2018	15

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

CC Realty Management

Community Member

Franklin County Health Evergreen Behavioral

Health

Franklin County Health Network Pediatrics Healthy Community Coalition of Greater

Franklin County

Maine CDC Western District Liaison
Maine Health Access Foundation

MaineHealth

Morning Sentinel

RSU 9

RSU 9 student

Rural Community Action Ministry

Safe Voices

St. Rose/St. Joseph's Church

Tri-County Mental Health Services

University of Maine Farmington Student

Western Maine Behavioral Health Western Public Health District Wilson Stream Family Practice

Source: Posted to smartsheet January 4, 2019

Hancock

Hancock Ellsworth	Moore Community Center	10/30/2018	53	
-------------------	------------------------	------------	----	--

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis (ALS) Maine Island Health & Wellness Foundation

Collaborative

Mount Desert Island Regional School District

AOS 91

Deer Isle-Stonington Central School District

(CSD 13)

Downeast Community Partners Downeast Public Health District Eastern Area Agency on Aging

Friends in Action

George Stevens Academy

Hancock County Emergency Management

Agency

Healthy Acadia

Healthy Island Project

Healthy Peninsula

Hospice Volunteers of Hancock County

Maine CDC

Maine Community Foundation Mount Desert Island Hospital

Next Step Domestic Violence Project Northern Light Acadia Healthcare Northern Light Acadia Hospital Northern Light Blue Hill Hospital

Northern Light Health

Northern Light Home Health & Hospice Northern Light Maine Coast Hospital Parker Ridge Retirement Community

Peninsula Ambulance

School Union 76 (Brooklin and Sedgwick

Schools)

State of Maine DHHS, Maine CDC

Town of Deer Isle

Sources:

10/30: SmartSheet doc uploaded on 11/19; final report edited by AM; NH

Kennebec

Kennebec	Waterville	Thomas College	10/18/2018	58
Kennebec	Augusta	MG Center Employer's Forum	12/6/2018	27

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Alcom LLC Family Violence Project Anthem, Inc. Friends of Quarry Road **Backyard Farms** G&E Roofing Company, Inc.

Bath Iron Works/General Dynamics Healthy Communities of the Capital Area

Central Public Health District Healthy Northern Kennebec

City of Waterville HealthReach Community Health Centers **Cives Steel Company HUB International New England, LLC**

CM Almy Huhtamaki

Jennifer Kierstead Consulting, Inc. Colby College **Community Member** Kennebec Behavioral Health

Cross Benefit Solutions Kennebec Valley Community Action Program

Daniel Hanley Center for Health Leadership Maine CDC MaineGeneral Health

MaineGeneral Medical Center

MaineGeneral Prevention & Healthy Living Drug

Overdose Prevention Program MaineGeneral Workplace Health Maine Oral Health Coalition Maine Public Health Association

Maine Veterans' Homes Mastering Worksite Wellness

MaineGeneral Employee Assistance Program Mid Maine Homeless Shelter & Services

Northern Light Acadia Hospital

Northern Light Health

Northern Light Inland Hospital

Peachey Builders

Retired community member

Sappi North America Sharon Lee, Writer Spectrum Generations Steve Miller, Writer

Summit Natural Gas of Maine

The Maine Children's Home for Little

Wanderers

United Way of Mid-Maine University of Maine system Winslow Baptist Church

Winslow Township School District

Source: 12/6 Employers forum report from Smartsheet uploaded on 12/6; Waterville CHNA forum attendees with org affiliation excel sheet from Anne Conners on or about 1/3, uploaded to ss 21/

Knox

Knox	Rockland	Rockland City Hall - Council	10/24/2018	39
		Chambers		
Knox	Tenants	St. George's Town Office	10/15/2018	5
	Harbor			

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Acadia Healthcare

Bridges Adult Daycare, Community Support

Services

Broadreach Family and Community Services

Coastal Health Alliance Board Member

City of Belfast

Coastal Recovery Community Center

Community member County of Waldo

Knox County Community Health Coalition

Knox Clinic

Knox County Health Clinic Maine Alzheimer's Association Maine Behavioral Healthcare Maine CDC Downeast District

Maine Farmland Trust Maine Harvest Bucks

Maine Health Access Foundation

MaineHealth

Maine State Legislature

 ${\it Making\ Community\ Happen,\ Inc.}$

Midcoast Maine Community Action

Midcoast Music Therapy

Midcoast Public Health District PAC (Political Action Committee)

Pen Bay Medical Center Penobscot Bay YMCA Rockland Farmers Market Rockland Police Department

RSU 71 - R.N.

Sexual Assault Support Services of Midcoast

Maine

Spectrum Generations

St. George Community Development Corp

Starfish, LLC

Town of Warren Health Officer

Town of St. Georges
Town of Stockton Springs

Waldo Community Action Partners Waldo County General Hospital Waldo County Sheriff's Office Waldo County Technical Center - C.N.A. Instructor

Wayfinder Schools, Passages **YMCA**

Source: Uploaded into smartsheet on 12/24; RM email on 2/21

Lincoln

Lincoln	Newcastle	Lincoln Academy	11/13/2018	84
Lincoln	Newcastle	Lincoln Academy	12/13/2018	5
Lincoln	Wiscasset	Wiscasset HS	12/13/2018	8
Lincoln	Damariscotta	Spectrum Generations	12/5/2018	15

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

AOS 93 teacher LGBTQ students

AOS 93, School Nurse Mackey

AOS 93, School Nutrition Director Maine Behavioral Healthcare

Boothbay Region Community Resource Council Maine CDC

Boothbay Region Health Center MaineHealth Care at Home

Boothbay Region Resource Center, Navigator Maine Public Health

Boothbay Region YMCA Maine Department of Transportation

Central Lincoln County Adult & Community MaineHealth

Education Midcoast Conservancy

Central Lincoln County YMCA Midcoast Lyme Disease Support & Education Midcoast Maine Community Action-Head Start Coastal Kids Preschool

Community Member Midcoast Public Health District

Eldercare Network of Lincoln County Mobius, Inc.

Family physician New Hope for Women

HC Food Systems and Nutrition Consulting

Healthy Kids

Healthy Lincoln County

Healthy Lincoln County/MCD Public Health

Home Care for Maine

Lincoln Academy School Health Center

Lincoln County Dental

Lincoln County FISH Transportation

Lincoln County Government

Lincoln County Sheriff's Office

Lincoln health miles LincolnHealth

LincolnHealth Administration

LincolnHealth Coulombe Center LincolnHealth Education and Community Health

Spectrum Generations

The Community Center The Lincoln Home

Restoration Resources

Retired Community Member

Retired Compeer Director - Mental Health

Sexual Assault Support Services of Midcoast

Town of Bristol

Advocate

Maine

Trustee

Twin Villages Foodbank Farm United Way of Mid Coast Maine

Waldoboro Select Board

Students

Source: 11/13: CORT; 12/13: CORT completed on 12/20; 1/2 email from Cathy Cole, uploaded into smartsheet; 2/25 email from CC

Oxford

Oxford	Rumford	Mountain Valley High School	10/16/2018	25
Oxford	South Paris	Paris Fire Station	10/22/2018	20
Oxford	Bethel	Telstar High School Library	10/10/2018	9

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Alan Day Community Garden Center for an Ecology Based Economy Center for Mental Health Services Central Maine HealthCare

Community Concepts Inc.

Healthy Oxford Hills

Maine CDC

MaineHealth

Oxford County Mental Health Services River Valley Healthy Communities Coalition

Rumford Hospital

Safe Voices

The Progress Center

Western District Coordinating Council

Western MaineHealth

Western Public Health District

Source: Email from Carl Costanzi uploaded to Smartsheet 1/31

Penobscot:

Penobscot	Bangor	St. Mary's Church	9/19/2018	131

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Bangor Public Health and Community Services

Bangor Public Health Department

Catholic Charities

Center for Community Inclusion and Disability

Studies, University of Maine

Charlotte White Center

Eastern Area Agency on Aging

Health Access Network Health Equity Alliance **Husson University - Nursing**

Maine CDC/DHHS Maine Quality Counts Millinocket Regional Hospital

Missionary Sisters of the Immaculate

Conception

Northern Light Acadia Healthcare Northern Light Acadia Hospital

Northern Light Eastern Maine Medical Center Northern Light Eastern Maine Medical Center

Auxiliary

Northern Light Health

Northern Light Home Care & Hospice Northern Light Sebasticook Valley Hospital

Partners for Peace

Penobscot Community Health Care

Penobscot Valley Hospital

Penguis

Penguis Public Health District

Retiree

St. Joseph Healthcare St. Joseph Hospital

St. Joseph Internal Medicine

Starboard Leadership **United Methodist Church** United Way of Eastern Maine
University of Maine
University of Maine School of Nursing
University of Maine School of Nursing Community Nursing 452

U.S. Senator Angus King's Office
Wellspring, Inc., Bangor Area Public Health
Advisory Board

Source: 9/18: Attendance sheet uploaded on 11/19 into smartsheet; NH and JF edits to final report

Piscataquis

Piscataquis	Dover-	Dover Foxcroft Congregational	9/18/2018	61
	Foxcroft	Church		1

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Bangor Public Health and Community Services

Bangor Public Health Department

Charlotte White Center

Division for the Blind and Visually Impaired

Eastern Area Agency on Aging Helping Hands with Heart

Maine CDC

Maine Family Planning

Maine Highlands Senior Center Maine Resilience Building Network

Mayo Regional Hospital

Mayo Regional Hospital Community Outreach

Northern Light Acadia Healthcare Northern Light Acadia Hospital Northern Light CA Dean Hospital

Northern Light CA Dean Hospital Foundation

Northern Light CA Dean Hospitari

Northern Light Health

Northern Light Health Foundation Northern Light Home Care & Hospice

Partners for Peace

Penquis

Penguis Public Health District

Pine Tree Hospice

Piscataguis County Economic Development

Council

Piscataquis Democratic Committee Piscataquis Regional Food Center

Regional School Unit 68

Retired individual

The Commons at Central Hall United Way of Eastern Maine

University of Maine Cooperative Extension

U.S. Senator Angus King's Office

Source: Smartsheet upload on 12/21 and email from MF on 1/2; NH and JF edits to final report

Sagadahoc

Sagadahoc	Brunswick	Mid Coast Center for Community	11/2/2018	80
		Healthy & Wellness		
Sagadahoc	Brunswick	Senior surveys	1/2/2019	43

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Access Health Community Health Coalition

Bath Housing

Bath Police Department

Bath Iron Works

Brunswick Downtown Association Northern Light
Brunswick School Department Oasis Free Clinics
Brunswick Topsham Land Trust People Plus

Cathance River Education Association RSU 1School Department

Chewonki Foundation SAD 75 School Department and School Based

Community Members Health Center
Curtis Memorial Library Sagadahoc County

Health Centric Advisors Sagadahoc County Board of Health

Kennebec Estuary Land Trust Sagadahoc County Emergency Management

Local Health Officer Agency (EMA)

Maine Kids Count Sagadahoc County Sheriff

Martins Point Primary Care Seniors

Maine State Legislature Sexual Assault Support Services of Midcoast

Mid Coast Hospital Maine

Mid Coast Hospital Behavioral Health Southern Maine Community College, Students

Mid Coast Hospital, SNAP Ed Program Spectrum Generations

Mid Coast- Parkview Health Board of Directors State of Maine

Midcoast Community Action Program Sweetser

Midcoast Community Alliance

Midcoast Hunger Prevention Town of Harpswell, Recreation
Muskie School of Public Service University of Maine, Students

Source: Sagadahoc report reviewed by MF & DW

Tedford Housing

Somerset

Somerset Skowhegan Skowhegan HS	10/17/2018 54
---------------------------------	---------------

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

All Saints Church

Central Public Health District

Community member

HealthReach Community Health Centers

Healthy SV

Kennebec Valley Community Action Program

Child and Family Services

LocalFirst Group, LLC

Main Street Skowhegan

Maine CDC

Maine Federation of Farmers' Markets

MaineGeneral Health

MaineGeneral Medical Center

MSAD #53

Maine State Legislature, District 107

New Balance

Northern Light Health

Northern Light Health Acadia Hospital Northern Light Sebasticook Valley Hospital

Northern Light Sepasticook valley no

Outdoor Sport institute

Redington-Fairview General Hospital

RSU 54/MSAD 54

Sebasticook Valley Hospital Skowhegan Area Chamber Somerset Public Health Spectrum Generations

State of Maine, Maine CDC, Office of Rural

Health and Primary Care United Way of Mid-Maine

Walgreens

Worksite Wellness Consultant

Source: Sign in from PT and Registration from BP

Waldo

Waldo	Belfast	University of Maine Hutchinson	11/1/2018	33
		Center		
Waldo	Stockton Springs	Stockton Springs Town Office	10/9/2018	3
Waldo	Unity	Barn Raisers Community Center	10/2/2018	1
Waldo	Belfast	Unitarian Universalist Church	12/6/2018	5

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Acadia Healthcare

Aging Well in Waldo County

Bridges Adult Daycare, Community Support

Services

Broadreach Family and Community Services

Coastal Health Alliance Board Member

City of Belfast

County of Waldo

Downeast Public Health District

Lesbian Gay Bisexual Transgender youth

Maine Behavioral Health

Maine Farmland Trust

Maine Health Access Foundation Midcoast Maine Community Action

Midcoast Public Health District RSU 71 – Registered Nurse

Sexual Assault Support Services of Midcoast

Maine (SASSMM)
Spectrum Generations
Town of Stockton Springs
Waldo County General Hospital
Waldo County Sheriff's Office
Waldo County Technical Center

Waldo County YMCA

Waldo County Technical Center – Certified

Nursing Assistant Instructor

Waldo County Triad

Waldo Association Retired Educators

Maine AllCare - Waldo County
Waldo Community Action Partners

Waldo County Commissioner Wayfinder Schools, Passages

Youth

Source: CORT form report filled out on 12/13; RM email on 2/21

Washington

Washington	Machias	Maine Veteran's Home	9/20/2018	39
Washington	Calais	Washington County Community	9/26/2018	24
		College		

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Aroostook Mental Health Center

Calais Regional Hospital

Calais Regional Medical Services

City of Calais

City of Eastport

Community Health & Counseling Services

County of Washington

Down East Community Hospital

Downeast Hospice

Downeast Public Health District Eastern Area Agency on Aging Eastern Maine Development Corp

Eastport Healthcare Inc.

Healthways Regional Medical Center Lubec

Healthy Acadia I Care2

i Carcz

Maine CDC

Maine CDC Public Health Nursing

Maine Seacoast Mission
Maine State Legislature
Maine Veterans Home
Marshall Healthcare Facility

National Alliance on Mental Illness (NAMI) Next Step Domestic Violence Project Northern Light Acadia Hospital

Northern Light Health

Office of Aging and Disability Services, DHHS St. Croix Regional Family Health Center Sunrise County Economic Council

Sunrise Opportunities Sunrise Senior College The Quoddy Tides Town of Baileyville Town of Machias

United Way of Eastern Maine

Washington County Emergency Management

Source: 9/20 & 9/26: Attendance Sheet uploaded into SmartSheet on 11/19; AM and NH's edits to final report

York

York	Saco	Saco City Hall	9/27/2018	34
York	Wells	York County Community College	9/27/2018	68
York	Alfred	York County Shelter Program	10/11/2018	28
York	Alfred	Laymans Way Recovery	11-Oct	18

Persons from the following organizations representing broad interests of the community who were consulted during the engagement process:

Autoworks, Inc. Avesta Housing

Biddeford School Department

CarePartners
Caring Unlimited

Center for Grieving Children Choose To Be Healthy Coalition

City of Biddeford

Coastal Healthy Communities Coalition

Community member Cooperative Extension

Goodwill of Northern New England

Great Lakes Caring

Health Care Resource Centers Joan G. Lovering Health Center

Kids Free to Grow

Leavitt's Mill Free Health Center 8 Maine Behavioral Healthcare

Maine CDC

Maine Department of Corrections

Maine Farmland Trust Maine State Legislature

MaineHealth Marshwood HS MedHelp Maine

MaineHealth Accountable Care Organization

MSAD 60

Partners for Healthier Communities

Planned Parenthood of Northern New England

Retired

Sanford Community Adult Education

Sanford High School Sanford-Springvale YMCA

Seeds of Hope Neighborhood Center

Self Employed

Maine State Senator Susan Deschambault Sexual Assault Response Services of Southern

Maine

Southern Maine Health Care

Southern Maine Healthcare Maine families

Spurwink Services

Sweetser Town of York

United Way of York County University of New England University of Southern Maine

University of Southern Maine Nursing U.S. Senator Angus King's Office U.S. Senator Susan Collins' Office

VNA Home Health Hospice

York Community Service Association York County Community Action

York County Shelter

York District Public Health Council

York Hospital

York Public Health District

Cornerstone Visiting Nurses Association

Source: From smartsheet upload 12/26

Key Informant Interviews

Key Informant	Statewide	Independently facilitated	12/11/2018-	11
Interviews			1/31/2019	
Key Informant	Statewide	JSI facilitated	12/11/2018-	31
Interviews			2/1/2019	

Ten categories of medically underserved and vulnerable populations were chosen to ensure input from groups otherwise often under-represented in this type of process. Interview subjects were chosen to provide statewide input with a preference given to those who had lived experience and/or worked for an organization that focused on providing services or advocacy. This included:

- Veterans
- Tribal communities
- Adults ages 65 and older who are isolated or have multiple chronic conditions
- Non-English speakers, undocumented individuals, immigrants, and refugees
- Deaf individuals and those with other physical disabilities
- Adolescents/youth
- LGBTQ
- People with mental health conditions and developmental disabilities
- Rural individuals
- Individuals in substance use disorder recovery/substance use disorder prevention and treatment professionals

The following is a list of organizations who participated in Key Informant Interviews conducted both by JSI and local planning committee members. No Tribal representatives were able to be interviewed. In the future we hope to include this important group of in the Maine Shared CHNA process.

Alpha One

Androscoggin Home Healthcare + Hospice

Bingham Foundation Cary Medical Center Catholic Charities of Maine Community Concepts

Community Caring Collaborative

Edmund Ervin Pediatric Center, MaineGeneral

Health EqualityMaine

Family Medicine Institute Frannie Peabody Center

Greater Portland Council of Governments

Healthy Acadia Healthy Androscoggin

Healthy Communities of the Capitol Area Kennebec Valley Council of Governments Long Creek Youth Development Center Maine Access Immigrant Network

Maine Alliance for Addiction and Recovery

Maine Alliance to Prevent Substance Abuse Maine Chapter Multiple Sclerosis Society

Maine Council on Aging Maine Migrant Health Maine Seacoast Mission

Millinocket Chamber of Commerce National Alliance on Mental Illness

Nautilus Public Health

Northern Light Maine Coast Hospital Office of Aging and Disability Services

Penquis

Portland Public Health

Seniors Plus

Sunrise Opportunities

Tri-County Mental Health Services

United Ambulance Service

Veterans Administration Maine Healthcare

System

York County Community Action Corporation